Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of September 2, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on September 2, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of August 19, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the accounts payable for the last half of August in the amount of \$125,394.11 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: Commissioner Buckingham.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the payroll for the last half of August in the amount of \$67,623.72 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payment to Baxter and Woodman in the amount of \$1,130.00 for the levee improvement project be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the new home business license for Tiani Guthrie DBA Blessed Bee Elixirs Locationed at 682 Prairie Street be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the new home business license for Sandy Lowe DBA Fashion Focus Hair Salon located at 1015 Tower Circle Drive be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Resolution 2020-22, a resolution for improvement under the Illinois Highway Code be adopted.

Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1769, an ordinance amending annexation agreement between the City of Marseilles, Illinois as to Walbridge Creek Estates be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Resolution 2020-23, a resolution to eliminate the existing road curves in said area of East Broadway Street be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Commissioner Buckingham announced clean up days will be October 22-24, 2020 for Marseilles residents only.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioners Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK